

Contact

nick.j.r.kline@gmail.com (503) 899-8259 nickjrkline.com

## **EXPERIENCE**

#### **Multimedia Graphic Designer**

May 2023 - January 2024

Wilson Language Training, Oxford, Massachusetts

- Manage and prioritize multiple projects
- Develop and revise designs for products, packaging, professional learning materials, and branding artifacts
- Video editing and motion design
- Photography work
- · Advise internally on design standards and brand guidelines
- Take initiative to solve a problem or introduce a procedure
- Represent WLT's values

### Social Ad Graphic Designer 2

March, 2022 - April 2023

#### **Social Ad Graphic Designer 1**

February, 2021 – March, 2022

Logical Position, Lake Oswego, OR

- Simultaneously fulfill multiple clients' visual asset requests for social media marketing strategies and campaigns
- Collaborate with account managers, designers, and copywriters to produce the most effective deliverables

#### **Freelance Graphic Designer**

February, 2019 – December, 2020

Argos Scientific Inc., Camas, WA

 Worked on brochure design, website design consultation, graphics editing, and map mockups for project planning

#### **Graphic Designer**

June 19th, 2018 - July 15th, 2020

Transportation Services at Oregon State University, Corvallis, OR

- Created various print media and parking permits for the campus, and bike fenders for their bikeshare program
- Photography work
- Directed marketing design for the annual event Open Streets
  Corvallis creating both print and digital assets

## **ABOUT ME**

I'm ambitious, learn fast, and am always thinking in terms of design. I excel at print and digital design but also have experience in web design, and motion graphics. Also I excel at minimalistic and bold art styles and have a big interest in branding.

## **EDUCATION**

#### **Oregon State University**

September, 2014 – June, 2020 Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design Minor in Photography

# **SKILLS**

Photoshop	
Illustrator	
InDesign	
Lightroom	
Photography	
After Effects	
Premiere Pro	
XD	